



**FOSTER & DISTRICT
AGRICULTURAL &
PASTORAL SOCIETY INC.**



Phillipson's All Breeds Sheep Online Show - Entry Form

Name of Exhibitor/s: _____

CONDITIONS OF ENTRY: FOR ENTRIES TO BE ACCEPTED YOU MUST AGREE TO THE STATEMENT BELOW AS WELL AS SIGN AND DATE EACH PAGE SUBMITTED. Fee is \$3.50 per entry.

I _____ hereby declare that I have read the show rules as depicted on the www.fostershow.com website. I declare that the animals referred to on this entry form are eligible to be entered in this virtual show, as per the rules outlined for virtual shows. The nominated animals are without disqualification faults, as per the breed standards posted on the fostershow.com website

I agree to follow the Foster and District Agricultural and Pastoral (FDAP) Society Inc Rules, Code of Conduct and the Code of Sportsmanship. I agree to abide by the judge's decision and not to enter into any debate in relation to said decision.

I agree that as of the time this form is lodged, all photographs accompanying this entry are considered to be the property of the FDAP Society Inc. and are able to be used in FDAP Society Inc. publications. I agree that the enclosed images are not to be used by me again, until after the virtual show results are announced publicly through the FDAP Society Inc..

All entry fees are to be paid into the FDAP Society Inc. bank account.

All photographs submitted have been reduced to a file size of no more than 500kb and do not contain any material that will identify the owner, breeder or animal, other than ear tags. All photographs are recent and were taken during the year 2021.

Any breach of this Agreement may result in the disqualification of my animals from this show and may have an impact on my ability to exhibit my animals at future FDAP Society Inc. organised shows.

Receipt number for payment lodged _____	BSB: 633000	Account: 120938477	in the amount of	\$

Exhibitor/s Signature/s: _____ Date: ____/____/20____

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

*Foster and District Agricultural and Pastoral Agricultural Show
Australian All Breeds Sheep Virtual Show*

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Deleted: ss are

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Deleted:

Deleted: 's

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Deleted: *Foster and District Agricultural and Pastoral Agricultural Show*

Australian All Breeds Sheep ¶
Virtual Show Entry Form

... [1]



**FOSTER & DISTRICT
AGRICULTURAL &
PASTORAL SOCIETY INC.**



Phillipson's All Breeds Sheep Online Show - Entry Form

Classes:

Short-wool:	<u>All Breeds</u>
<u>Ewe lamb</u>	501
<u>Ram lamb</u>	502
<u>Ewe under 2yo</u>	503
<u>Ram under 2yo</u>	504
<u>Ewe 2years and over</u>	505
<u>Ram 2years and over</u>	506

Special feature	<u>All Breeds</u>
<u>Club lamb (Butchers choice award)</u>	507

Championship classes:
<u>Champion Lamb</u>
<u>Champion Ewe</u>
<u>Champion Ram</u>
<u>Supreme Exhibit</u>

- Please be advised if there are significant entries for a particular breed, then they will be judged separately. Animals placed first will be eligible to compete in the Champion Classes.
- The Club Lamb competition is a Hoof to Hook competition where animals will be judged before and after slaughter.

STUD SHEEP - AWARDS

Ewe Lamb of the Show

Sash \$30 Cash Prize sponsored by Phillipson's Accounting Services, Foster

Ram Lamb of the Show

Sash \$30 Cash Prize sponsored by Phillipson's Accounting Services, Foster

Ewe of the Show

Sash \$50 Cash Prize sponsored by Phillipson's Accounting Services, Foster

Ram of the Show

Sash and \$50 cash prize sponsored by Phillipson's Accounting Services, Foster

Supreme Champion Stud Exhibit

Sash & \$100 Cash Prize donated by Phillipson's Accounting Services, Foster

Champion Club Lamb (Butcher's Choice Award)

Sash & \$100 voucher donated by Brown Wigg, Meeniyau

- Deleted: **Long-wool:** ... [2]
- Deleted: Hampshire Down
- Formatted Table
- Deleted: Ram over 2 years
- Deleted: SS1
- Deleted: under 2 years
- Deleted: Ram lamb
- Deleted: S3
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm
- Deleted: Ewe over 2 years
- Deleted: S4
- Deleted: under 2 years
- Deleted: S5
- Deleted: Ewe lamb
- Deleted: SS6
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, Bold, Underline
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 10.5 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 10.5 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic
- Formatted: Font: Lucida Bright, 11 pt, Italic

Deleted: STUD SHEEP - AWARDS

Interbreed Pair of ewes - Sash \$25 Cash Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include winners from the Pair of Ewes class in each breed

Interbreed Group - Sash \$25 Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include winners from the Group class in each breed

Ewe Lamb of the Show - Sash \$50 Cash Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include winner of the Ewe Lamb class in each breed and Champion Black & Coloured Ewe Lamb

Ram Lamb of the Show - Sash \$50 Cash Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include winner of the Ram Lamb class in each breed and Champion Black & Coloured Ram Lamb

Ewe of the Show - Sash \$100 Cash Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include Champion Ewes from each breed and Grand Champion Black & Coloured Ewe

Ram of the Show - Sash \$100 Cash Prize sponsored by

Sheep eligible include Champion Rams from each breed and Grand Champion Black & Coloured Ram

Supreme Champion Stud Exhibit - Sash & \$100 Cash Prize donated by

Page 3: [1] Deleted	Denia Ford	18/11/2020 21:27:00
---------------------	------------	---------------------

Page 4: [2] Deleted	Denia Ford	18/11/2020 21:28:00
---------------------	------------	---------------------